

# LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C

## Thursday, 16 June 2022 at 7.00 pm

## Until further notice, all Licensing Sub-Committee meetings will be held remotely.

The live stream can be viewed here: <u>https://youtu.be/pSggPoMDRoU</u>

Backup link: https://youtu.be/93D5aGnA8lg

Members of the Committee: Cllr M Can Ozsen and Cllr Gilbert Smyth

Mark Carroll Chief Executive 8 June 2022 www.hackney.gov.uk Contact :Natalie Williams Governance Officer governance@hackney.gov.uk

## **Hackney**

### Licensing Sub-Committee C Thursday, 16 June 2022 at 7.00pm

### Agenda

- 1 Election of Chair
- 2 Apologies for Absence
- **3 Declarations of Interest** Members are invited to consider the guidance which accompanies this agenda and make declarations as appropriate.
- 4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
- 5 Licensing Sub-Committee General Information and Hearing Procedure Enclosed. (Pages 5 - 16)
- 6 Variation of Premises Licence: Okko Restaurant, 47 Broadway Market, E8 4PH – Enclosed. (Pages 17 - 52)
- 7 Premises Licence: By the Bridge, 283a Kingsland Road, E2 8AS Enclosed. (Pages 53 - 86)
- 8 Temporary Event Notices Standing Item



#### Advice to Members on Declaring Interests

If you require advice on declarations of interests, this can be obtained from:

- The Monitoring Officer;
- The Deputy Monitoring Officer; or
- The legal adviser to the meeting.

It is recommended that any advice be sought in advance of, rather than at, the meeting.

#### **Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)**

You will have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) if it:

- Relates to your employment, sponsorship, contracts as well as wider financial interests and assets including land, property, licenses and corporate tenancies.
- Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of Interests form relating to DPIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner.
- Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of Interests form relating to DPIs, but you have not yet done so.

If you are present at any meeting of the Council and you have a DPI relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you **must**:

- Not seek to improperly influence decision-making on that matter;
- Make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes apparent; and
- Leave the room whilst the matter is under consideration

#### You must not:

- Participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate further in any discussion of the business; or
- Participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

If you have obtained a dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards Committee prior to the matter being considered, then you should make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI and that you have obtained a dispensation. The dispensation granted will explain the extent to which you are able to participate.



#### **Other Registrable Interests**

You will have an 'Other Registrable Interest' (ORI) in a matter if it

- Relates to appointments made by the authority to any outside bodies, membership of: charities, trade unions, lobbying or campaign groups, voluntary organisations in the borough or governorships at any educational institution within the borough.
- Relates to an interest which you have registered in that part of the Register of Interests form relating to ORIs as being an interest of you, your spouse or civil partner, or anyone living with you as if they were your spouse or civil partner; or
- Relates to an interest which should be registered in that part of the Register of Interests form relating to ORIs, but you have not yet done so.

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which affects a body or organisation you have named in that part of the Register of Interests Form relating to ORIs, you **must** make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of the DPI at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes apparent. You **may** speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.

#### **Disclosure of Other Interests**

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which *directly relates* to your financial interest or well-being or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate, you **mus**t disclose the interest. You **may** speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.

Where a matter arises at any meeting of the Council which *affects* your financial interest or well-being, or a financial interest of well-being of a relative or close associate to a greater extent than it affects the financial interest or wellbeing of the majority of inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect your view of the wider public interest, you **must** declare the interest. You **may** only speak on the matter if members of the public are able to speak. Otherwise you must not take part in any discussion or voting on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.

In all cases, where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that the interest in question is a **sensitive** interest, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest itself.